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August 6, 2020 
 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS:   
 
CONTRACT NO. MJ3804000102 - Department of Correction - James T. Vaughn Correctional 

Center – Electronic Perimeter Fence System Replacement 
      

ADDENDUM #1 Q & A 
 
 

Q#1) The bid sight has the submission date August 21st. The solicitation notification has the due 
date August 14th.  Please clarify the correct date.  Also, I am not able to see the Supporting 
Documents, only the notification. 
 
A#1) The due date discrepancy has since been corrected with an “RFQ – Revision”. As for not 
being able to see the Supporting Documents, I assume this refers to the incorrect link in the last 
paragraph that should direct you to the DFM A/E Selection Procedures. The correct link is: 
https://dfm.delaware.gov/profsrv/doc-forms.shtml . This error was also corrected in the “RFQ – 
Revision.” 
 
 
Q#2) Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 
A#2) No 
 
 
Q#3) What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
A#3) The scoring process, which can be accessed via the link provided in the Notice, will be the 
only basis for selection. 
 
 
Q#4) Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 
A#4) No 
 
 
Q#5) Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
A#5) It was only posted on the OMB/Government Support Services website. 
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Q#6) There seems to be discrepancies on the submission process. Should it be uploaded or 
hard copies submission? 
 
A#6) Hard copies should be submitted as indicated in the Notice. 
 
 
Q#7) Will a submittal be considered if the engineering license is “Pending”? 
 
A#7) Yes 

         
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
 
 


